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September 11, 2001

Florida Department of State
Katherine Harris
Secretary of State

Division of Corporations

To Whom It Mdy Concern:

This morning as we were trying to finish the paperwork to
proceed with the closing our home, it was brought up to my
attention that M. Bernal Inc. had an inactive status as a Florida
Corporation.

The reasons that | have not kept up was simply lack of
knowledge. We have moved my husband’s business from the
address listed and the mail was never forwarded to me. Thisis a
small corporation with only myself as an employee, and | have
no experience in this matters. My accountant always took care of
this paperwork for me, but he has since retired.

1 hope you can forgive the $600.00 reinstatement fee, as it would
place a tremendous strain on my already too low budget.

Sincerely,

Maria E. Bernal




